

BUCKERELL PARISH COUNCIL

**Councillors are hereby requested to attend a Meeting of the Parish Council
to be held on Wednesday 11th October 2017 in Doug's Shed at 7.00 p.m.**

Agenda

- 1) Apologies - Clare Slater
 - 2) To sign as correct a record the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 16th August 2017.
 - 3) Matters arising
 - 4) Police Report
 - 5) Public questions
 - 6) Finance: Balance at bank on 22nd September: £5502.52
 - a) Precept 2018/19
 - b) Payments to be approved
 - i. £20.00 - Doug Cowan - use of shed for October meeting
 - ii. £100.00 - Doug Cowan - contribution to village BBQ
 - iii. £291.12 - C Plant Services - Digger Hire and ditch clearing
 - iv. £30.00 - Martin Glaeser - erection of Parking Sign
 - v. £79.41 - Patricia Craig-Macquaide - Winter Plants for Pots
 - 7) Councillor Phillip Twiss' Report
 - 8) Councillor Susie Bond's Report
 - 9) Planning
 - a) Summerhayes Farm 17/1459/MFUL
 - 10) Parishes Together Fund Update - possible new projects
 - 11) Superfast Broadband Update
 - 12) Roads report
 - 13) Definitive Map Review
 - 14) Trees, Footpaths, Hedgerows and Drains
 - a) Tree Warden
 - b) Ditch outside Splatthayes
 - c) Stiles
 - 15) Village Maintenance - Bulb planting, War Memorial pots
 - 16) War Memorial Parking
 - 17) Remembrance Sunday
 - 18) Speeding in the Village
 - 19) Defibrillator
 - 20) Matters for next Meeting
- Close Meeting